

# GABRIELLE A. RICHARD-HARRINGTON

(413) 665-4945  
Cell (413) 695-8103  
gaby@strategy2design.com  
2 Crestview Drive  
South Deerfield, MA 01373-1200

## SUMMARY

Insightful, patient, creative, constructivist educator with notable success engaging learners and modeling life-long, technology-assisted learning. Motivated, reliable, hard-working individual. Understands existing and emerging technologies and their educational uses. Enjoys working with those who want to learn to these tools.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE AND TECHNOLOGICAL PROFICIENCIES

Learning Styles	Blogs and Wikis and RSS	Presentation Tools
Instructional Design & Assessment	Adobe CS	Google Docs
Differentiated Instruction	Assistive Technology	Office Suites
Technology Integration	Local and Global Collaboration	Web 2.0 and RSS Tools
Student Centered Learning	LMS and CMS platforms	Internet Research
Student Engagement	Web Conferencing Systems	Interactive White Boards
Projects-Based Learning	Mac and PC	Audience Response Systems
Creativity	Web Design and Development	
Adult Learning	Academic Choice	

## INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY

### ***Owner/Founder Serious Fun LLC***

2009-Present Serious Fun South Deerfield, MA

- 21<sup>st</sup> Century skill development for all ages and abilities
- DESE approved teacher professional development, consulting, training
- Afterschool, homeschool, summer camps and workshops for kids and teachers

### ***Technology Trainer - Consultant***

2009-Present Westfield State University Westfield, MA

- Developed Web 2.0 Expo, a workshop series for college faculty and staff
- Created website for workshop series <http://www.strategy2design.com/CIT>
- Web Camp participant
- Worked one-on-one with faculty on variety of projects -PowerPoints to videos.

### ***Technology Instructor***

2005-2008 Greenfield Middle School Greenfield, MA

- Developed scope and sequence for and taught Intro to Computers and Keyboarding courses for 5-8<sup>th</sup> graders
- District Technology Team Member and liaison between Team and school staff
- Created new GMS website [www.gmsweb.org](http://www.gmsweb.org) (subsequently replaced)
- Served on the Leadership Team (2006-7 and 2007-8)
- Served on the ELT grant committee (2006-7 and 2007-8)

### ***Technology Specialist***

2000-2005 Sunderland and Whately Elementary Schools Frontier Reg. District

- Developed scope and sequence for tech integration Grades 1-6
- Taught technology skills within the context of the MA Frameworks
- Created class web pages on the Sunderland Elementary School site

### ***Building Technology Integration Specialist***

- Facilitated staff technology professional development and ongoing skill assessment
- Designed and developed Sunderland School's Web Site (subsequently replaced)
- Maintained and repaired building hardware and software and managed the network
- Helped teachers create developmentally appropriate integrated technology lessons and web links for their class web pages
- Member of Sunderland Elementary School's Assistive Technology Team  
goal: accessibility for all students and staff
- Increased quantity and availability hardware and software (dual platform)
- Responsible for budget and recommended technology purchases
- Suggested new books and products that increased student and faculty use of technology as a learning tool while supporting new skill acquisition
- Inventoried, deployed and supported all new technologies

## RELATED EXPERIENCE

**MassCUE Board- SIG Leader, SIG Chair, PD Co-Chair** - Massachusetts Computer Using Educators

**NEISTE Board-** New England - International Society for Technology in Education

**ISTE** - national conference proposal reviewer

**ISTE Bring Your Own Laptop 2011 Conference Chair** - ISTE Philadelphia Conference

**Conference Presenter-** MassCUE, MTA Summer Conference, MCLA, Franklin County In-service

**Frontier Regional School Council Member**

**Web Design and Curriculum Mapping-** Frontier Regional School District

**Deerfield Teachers' Center Technology Integration Specialist-** Pocumtuck Valley Memorial Association, (PVMA) Deerfield, MA

**Grant Writing** - FRS, MassCUE, PVMA, Greenfield Public Schools

**Physical Education Specialist** - Leverett Elementary School, Leverett, MA (1988-1997)

**PE Specialist** - Bernardston and Warwick -long term PE sub (1987-1988)

**Athletic Director, English Instructor** - The Bement School, Deerfield, MA (1985-1986)

**PE Director** - The Common School (1984-1985)

**Teaching Fellow and Coach** - Smith College, Northampton, MA

## EDUCATION

**MS Internet Strategy Management**, The Persons' School of Marlboro College (1999)  
Brattleboro, VT

**MS Physical Education and Coaching Women's Sports**, Awarded Smith College Teaching Fellow (1984) Northampton, MA.

**BA Psychosocial Human Movement**, CUNY, Queens College (1982) Flushing, NY.

## CERTIFICATIONS AND AFFILIATIONS

Massachusetts Teaching Certification in Instructional Tech. #290755  
Massachusetts Teaching Certification in PE K-9 and 5-12 #290755  
Moodle Certificate from lynda.com  
Trained in Developmental Designs for Middle School Levels 1 and 2  
MassCUE Board 2005-Present  
MassCUE SIG Leader 2004-Present, SIG Coordinator 2006-Present, & PD Committee Co-Chair  
NEISTE Board 2008-Present  
ISTE Member 2005-Present  
Certified Multicultural Mediator  
Hampshire Board of Field Hockey Officials - Member Since 1989, Board President 6 times  
Member United States Field Hockey Association - Player and MIAA Tournament Referee

## REFERENCES

Lynn Zayac - Director of the Center for Instructional Technology, Westfield State College 413 572-8142; [lzayac@wsc.ma.edu](mailto:lzayac@wsc.ma.edu)

Mrs. Annamaria Schrimpf - President of MassCUE and Technology Coordinator at Winchester Public Schools [aschrimpf@fc.masscue.org](mailto:aschrimpf@fc.masscue.org)

Lorelle Allessio - MassCUE Board of Directors, Co-chair of Professional Development Committee, and Lead Technology Coach for DYS at the Collaborative for Educational Services - formerly know as Hampshire Educational Collaborative  
[lallessio@collaborative.org](mailto:lallessio@collaborative.org)

Martha Barrett, Principal, Frontier Regional School  
413 665-8112; [barrettm@frsd.deerfield.ma.us](mailto:barrettm@frsd.deerfield.ma.us)

Dr. Marilyn McArthur - Serious Fun staff and PVMA evaluator  
(413) 687-5623, [marilyn.mcarthur@comcast.net](mailto:marilyn.mcarthur@comcast.net)

Walter McKenzie - Director of Constituent Services at ASCD, [wmckenzie@ascd.org](mailto:wmckenzie@ascd.org)

Jason Schneider - Administrator of Lower School, Greenfield Public Schools, 413 772-1360; [jassch1@gpsk12.org](mailto:jassch1@gpsk12.org)

Robin Shtulman - Library/Media Specialist, [shtulman@edthewizzard.com](mailto:shtulman@edthewizzard.com)